
 

 

 DATE:        October 16, 2023  

  TO:            Kervin Alfred, City Clerk  

  

  FROM:         Michelle Owens, Department Head Secretary                 

 

  SUBJECT:  Public Art Committee Board Attendance  

  ______________________________________________________________________ 

 
Below is the attendance record for the following Public Art Committee Members for the selected 

periods February 2021 to Present. 

 

Member   Time Period   # of Meetings  # Attended 

David Miller   February 2021 to Present 35   29 

  Marie Goodrum Johnson February 2021 to Present 36   32   

  Kimberly Harmon  February 2021 to Present 20   13   

  Karen Moreland  February 2021 to Present 20   13   

 

  Subcommittee Meetings 

  Member   Time Period   # of Meetings  # Attended  

David Miller   February 2021 to Present n/a   n/a 

  Marie Goodrum Johnson February 2021 to Present n/a   n/a 

  Kimberly Harmon  February 2021 to Present n/a   n/a   

  Karen Moreland  February 2021 to Present n/a   n/a 

  

 


